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From: Bonnie Gard

To: Kayla Holbrook

Cc: Kim Banning

Subject: FW: Signage - Wendy"s Restaurant - 77 Granville Street
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:08:48 AM

Please let PC know that building signage portion of application should not be considered in
discussion and vote. Thanks.

BONNIE GARD

Planning & Zoning Administrator
Department of Public Service
Division of Building & Zoning

L C

City oF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4025
614.342.4127(fax)
bonnie.gard@gahanna.gov
www.Gahanna.gov

Twitter @CityOfGahanna

From: Doug Kincaid [mailto:dkincaid @interstateconstruction.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Bonnie Gard <Bonnie.Gard@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Signage - Wendy's Restaurant - 77 Granville Street

Bonnie

Please accept this email as authorization to remove the building signage from the Certificate
of Appropriateness application for the Wendy’s Renovation at 77 Granville Street, so we can
still proceed with finalizing the C of A for the building design.

Let me know at your earliest convenience what we need to do to submit for a signage
variance to try and have building signs, and so that we can be on the agenda of the upcoming
May hearing. Thank you.

Doug Kincaid
Interstate Construction, Inc.
614-778-3474 Cell

dkincaid@interstateconstruction.net

From: Doug Kincaid
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Bonnie Gard
Subject: Signage - Wendy's Restaurant - 77 Granville Street
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Bonnie
Sorry | missed your call yesterday. Here is the information | mentioned earlier today, and

that | thought would help to explain signage details. The 3 proposed WIL 36C building signs
are 15.62 square feet each, for the total square footage of individual letters and the cameo.
The Quality is our Recipe sign (QIOR) is 3.94 square feet of individual letters. The Quality
lettering between the drive thru windows is 10.25 square feet of individual letters. This all
adds up to less than 75 square feet. If further questions remain, please feel free to call.

Thank you for your help.

Doug Kincaid
Interstate Construction, Inc.
614-778-3474 Cell

dkincaid@interstateconstruction.net
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